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The Warner House circa 1860
Lisbon
Private

The Warner House faces north on the south side of Route 144, attached
to the east wall of HO-199, the Benjamin Barnes House, It is a twe bay wide,
one room deep, two story high, gabled roof (running east-west) frame structure
with wide brick chimney on its west wall and appendages on its south wall,

One of the smallest houses on Route 14k, it measures some thirteen feet
in width and is believed to have been built by G.W, Warfield prior to 1860,
according to Celia Holland, local historian.




HO-245
MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST District 4

MM #= Ho245 5404
INVENTORY FOKM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

EINAME

HISTORIC

The Warner House

AND/OR COMMON

BALOCATION

STREET & NUMBER
16033 Frederick Road (MD 144)

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Lisbon — VICINITY OF 6th
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Howard
EJCLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
__DISTRICT __PUBLIC 2 occurien __AGRICULTURE __MUSEUM
__BUILDING(S) X pRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED __COMMERCIAL __PARK
—STRUCTURE __BOTH __WORK N PROGRESS __EDUCATIONAL Y _PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE —ENTERTAINMENT  __RELIGIQUS
—OBJECT __INPROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED _.GOVERNMENT __SCIENTIFIC
__BEING CONSIDERED __YES: UNRESTRICTED __INDUSTRIAL __TRANSPORTATION
__NO __MILITARY __OTHER

THOWNER OF PROPERTY

Mr - and Mrs. Charles E., Warner Telephone #:
STREET & NUMBER )

1320 Willow Spring Road

CITY. TOWN sTATE, z1lp code

Baltimore ___ VICINITY OF Maryland 21228
A LOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 502

COURTHOUSE. Tax Map 7, p.231 Folio #: 696

REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC Hall of Records
STREET & NUMBER

Howard County Court House

CITY. TOWN STATE
Ellicott City Maryland
KA REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

TITLE

Howard County Historic Sites Inventory
DATE

1978-1979 —FEDERAL X STATE __COUNTY _LOCAL
DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS Maryland Historical Trust
CITY. TOWN STATE

21 State Circle, Annapolis Maryland




Il DESCRIPTION o

District 4
CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATEC —_UNALTERED X ORIGINAL SITE
XGooD —_RUINS X_ALTERED _MOVED DATE
__FAIR —UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Warner House faces north on the south side of Route 144, attached to the east
wall of HO - 199 the Flohr-Barnes House.

It is a two bay wide, one room deep, two story high, gabled roéf (running east-
west) frame (covered with asphalt shingles) building, resting on a stone foundation,
with a wide brick interior and a square brick exterior chimmey rising on the south
and north sides, respectively, on the east elevation, which features two small
rectangular attic windows. The rectangular entrance is located in the west bay of
the north wall and covered by a hipped roof, one story high porch which runs along
the entire north elevation. Second floor windows are vertically aligned, proportionally
scaled and double-~hung, holding two-over-two lights. A two story high shed roofed

appendage has been constructed along its south wall as well as a one story high kitchen
porch.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Warner House is significant architecturally and historically to the town of

Lisbon.

Architecturally it is important as one of the smallest houses in Lisbon, as.well
as playing an important role in creating the delightful streetscape on the south side
of Route 144, [ts connection to the west wall of HO-199, the Flohr-Barnes House and
close proximity to HO-2L6, the Powers House, serves to make it a strong architectural
element in this early nineteenth century streetscape.

According to local historian, Mrs. Celia Holland, it is believed to have been

built by G.W. Warfield prior to 1860,

It has also been know as the Fowler House, former home of the village cobbler,
~ According to Mrs., Holland, it was also used at the turn of the century by Dr. John
Lacey, local physician who used one room for his medical practise.

Of human interest are the following facts related by Mrs. Holland in her article

on Lisbon:

‘Dr. Lacey was a member of the Howard County Medical Society which had its

beginning in 1889, It was reorganized in 1904,

In the minutes we find that

the society held meetings on the Friday evening nearest the full moon ten

months a year"

Evidently Laura J, Fowler, who acquired the property from Mary A. Knock on June
1, 1891, used the house for her and her husband Vernon's residence, as well as a place
for conducting his cobbler shop and having an arrangement with Dr. Lacey.

Architecturally and historically significant to the state of Maryland, the Warner
House in conjunction with the entire village of Lisbon, should be placed on the National
Register of Historic Places and the State Critical Areas Program.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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